

# Dimitris Stamidis

337 Imla Street, Baltimore, MD 21224 Phone: (410)371-6683 Email: [Dstamidis@gmail.com](mailto:Dstamidis@gmail.com)

## EDUCATION

**University of Maryland Baltimore County – Baltimore, Md.**

*Bachelor of Arts, Economics, May 2009*

*Bachelor of Arts, Political Science, May 2009*

---

## QUALIFICATIONS

Fluent in Greek

Experience in computer troubleshooting

Proficient in Hospital Medical Systems: Meditech, Epic Ambulatory, ImageNow, PICIS, MIDAS

Knowledgeable in Microsoft Systems

Experience with Fast Teller, CSCS, Linx and Nautilus banking systems

Certified Healthcare Emergency Professional, CHEP

---

## EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

**Mercy Medical Center** (*June 2009- Present*)

**Baltimore, Md.**

**Senior Quality Manager** (*September 2016 - Present*)

Responsible for the Joint Commission Accreditation Programs (Hospital and Disease Specific)

Responsible for the Hospital Emergency Management Program

Oversee grant awards from the Hospital Preparedness Program

Coordinate the medical center's response to emergencies and regulatory agencies

Quality Liaison/Resource for Hospital Owned Physician Practices

Developed action plans, risk assessments, corrective actions plans at the direction of the Chief Quality and Patient Safety Officer

Chair of six multidisciplinary hospital committees

Participate, present, and prepare reports and presentations for high level hospital committee meetings including the Board of Trustees, Quality and Patient Safety Council, and Medical Executive Committee

Successfully oversee multiple employees

**Quality Manager** (*May 2012 – September 2016*)

Responsible for the Joint Commission Accreditation Programs (Hospital and Disease Specific)

Responsible for the Hospital Emergency Management Program

Oversee grant awards from the Hospital Preparedness Program

Coordinate the medical center's response to emergencies and regulatory agencies

Quality Liaison/Resource for Hospital Owned Physician Practices

Developed action plans, risk assessments, corrective actions plans at the direction of the Chief Quality and Patient Safety Officer

Chair of six multidisciplinary hospital committees

Participate, present, and prepare reports and presentations for high level hospital committee meetings including the Board of Trustees, Quality and Patient Safety Council, and Medical Executive Committee

Successfully oversee multiple employees

**Senior Quality Analyst** (*January 2012 – May 2012*)

Responsible for the Hospital Emergency Management Program

# Dimitris Stamidis

337 Imla Street, Baltimore, MD 21224 Phone: (410)371-6683 Email: [Dstamidis@gmail.com](mailto:Dstamidis@gmail.com)

Assisted the Director of Patient Safety with patient safety initiatives  
McAuley Platinum Award recipient (*December 2011*)

Assist and supervise Quality Analysts and Interns

**Quality Analyst** (*June 2009 – January 2012*)

Assisted the Director of Patient Safety with patient safety initiative, reducing patient falls, HAPUs, critical value, medication reconciliation, RCAs, and FMEAs

Developed policies and procedures for patient safety and emergency management

**1st Mariner Bank** (*May 2008-May 2009*)

**Baltimore, Md.**

**Teller One**

Handled cash deposits and withdrawals in Lobby and Drive-thru

Provided excellent customer service

Assisted the supervisors with daily and weekly tasks

Eagle Eye Award recipient (*September 2008*)

---

## LEADERSHIP

Vice President for Alexander the Great Macedonian Association of Baltimore (*January 2015 - Present*)

Treasurer for Alexander the Great Macedonian Association of Baltimore (*January 2007- January 2016*)

Biosketch for Howard S. Gwon, M.S., CHEC

Senior Director, Office of Emergency Management for Johns Hopkins Medicine

Mr. Gwon has been active in emergency management since July 1, 1988. On August 1, 2006, the Hospital and the School of Medicine established the Office of Emergency Management and named him as its first Administrator. This responsibility provides consistent communication and standardized processes to organizational leaders, department leadership, approximately 250 departmental disaster coordinators and external partners to plan, prepare and respond to the various types of disasters that may impact Hopkins and the region. On January 6, 2011 he was promoted to Senior Director to oversee preparedness for the rest of the Health System organizations. His current focus of work includes hospital-wide approach to decision framework to allocate scarce medical resources; preparedness and response metrics; hospital-wide evacuation, response to active shooter education, surge capacity and capabilities, etc. Effective 4/1/17 Mr. Gwon has retired from his full time position but continues to provide consultation on a myriad of emergency management topics to Johns Hopkins and other entities.

## **BIO**

**Mary Helen McSweeney-Feld, Ph.D., LNHA, FACHCA** is an Associate Professor in the Health Care Management program at Towson University in Towson, Maryland. She has numerous publications specializing in long-term care and emergency preparedness issues. She was the recipient of a 2015 emergency preparedness training grant from the Maryland Office of Health Care Quality, and has presented at the Leading Age Maryland and the HFAM/Lifespan annual conferences on emergency preparedness topics. She is a licensed nursing home administrator, has a Ph.D. in Health Economics from the Graduate Center of the City University of New York, a B.A. from Wellesley College, and is a Maryland Responder.

Frank Taormina is passionate about safety, security and law enforcement and has been working in those fields for more than fifty years. Beginning his career with the NYPD, where he spent the first twenty-three years and continuing through some of the most high profile positions in New York.

During his tenure in the NYPD, he held various assignments including patrol, The Mounted Unit and the Special Operations Division as well as being a Training Officer both in the field and at the Academy.

Frank has been the Director of Security at the Waldorf=Astoria Hotel, Maimonides Medical Center, NYU Medical Center and was Chief of Hospital Police in the Bronx. He's experienced many disasters and mass casualty events including the 1993 and 2001 attacks on the World Trade Center along with numerous lesser known events from bus collisions, fires and multiple shootings. During his career he has also volunteered with various groups, including the Westchester County Animal Rescue Team which specialized in rescuing large and small animals during natural disasters.

Presently the Director of Public Safety for Bayhealth, his responsibilities include Security, Safety and Emergency Management. This newest position puts him in close working relationships with local and state governmental agencies along with the United States Air Force. Looking forward to the future, In addition to all his duties, Frank is presently involved in the planning of the new Bayhealth Milford Campus which will be receiving patients in January of 2019.